From: marianne jacobs-Iim [N

Sent: 30 July 2024 16:42

To: I ' ing; I
Cc: Bloomsbury Conservation Planning

Subject: Objection: 2024/1776/A - 10 Charlotte St W1T 2LT

Objection: 2024/1776/A - 10 Charlotte St W1T 2LT - No Documents

Dear Camden,

The BCAAC must object to the above application to display a externally illuminated fascia sign as there are
no public documents. "The BCAAC cannot ascertain the accuracy or in fact the scope of the intention

because of this.

Marianne Jacobs-Lim
on behalf of the Bloomsbury CAAC



